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Susquehanna-Western, Inc.
ATTN: fir. J. H. B. Kean
1550 NE Loop 410
San Antonio, Texas 78209

Gentlemen: ,

1

|This refers to your letter of October 5, 1973 and our meeting on '

October 3, 1973 concerning your plans for the Susquehanna-Western
uranium mill site located at Riverton, Wyoming.

As discussed in the meeting, ve are in agreement that you should
proceed promptly with your plans for stabilizing the uranium mill
tailings at the Riverton site. Incorporating experience you have
gained at your Edgemont, South Dakota site and any changes which

!might be required to best neet the physical and clinatic differences
between the two lacations appears to be on appropriate approach at |

the Riverton property.

It is also important that your plans include returning tailings
which have migrated from the pile back to the pile proper and
instituting measures to restrict access to the tailingc. We
believe that these two actions together with the stabilization
and long-term control chould catisfactorily ansver the kinds of
criticisms that have been made about tailings at closed mills.

As we stated in the October 3rd meeting, the AEC's Grand Junction
Operations Office vill provide technical assistance in tailings
stabilization on request. If you desire, they can comaent on

! your plans, particulary with respect to minimizing the necessity
of repeat work to maintain the integrity of ctabilized pile.
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We appreciate your interest in solving this problem and look

'

~ forward to your advising us of the detailed plans and scheduler
| for this matter.

Sincerely,

[OrigTria1Wn'ed by
-

;_ Leland C. Rouse-

L. C. Rouse, Chief
Puel Fabrication and Reprocessing

Branch
Directorate of Licensing
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Susquehanna-Western, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. J. H. B. Kean
1550 NE Loop 410
San Antonio, Texas 78209

Centlemen:

This refers to your letter of October 5, 1973 and our meeting on
October 3, 1973 concerning your plans for the Susquehanna-Western
uranium-mill site located at Riverton, Wyoming.

As discussed in the meeting, we are in agreement that you should
proceed promptly with your plans for stabilizing the uranium mill
tailings at the Riverton site. Incorporating experience you have
gained at your Edgemont, South Dakota site and any changes which
might be required to best meet the physical and climatic differences
between the two locations appears to be an appropriate approach at
the Riverton property. ,

|
It is also important that your plans include returning tailings

'

which have migrated from the pile back to the pile proper and
instituting steasures to restrict access to the tailings. We
believe that these two actions together with the stabilization
and long-term control should alleviate the concerns that have ;

'been expressed about tailings at closed mills.

As we stated in the October 3rd meeting, the AEC's Grand Junction
Operations office will provide technical assistance in tailings
stabilization on request. If you desire, they can comment on
your plans, particularly with respect to minimizing the necessity
of repeat work to maintain the integrity of stabilized pile.
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As discussed during our meeting, plasse advise us of your plans
'

and the schedule for proceeding in this matter.
'

Sincerely,

PbigTn5NNSd
L Leland C. RouseL. C. Rouse, Chief '

Fuel Fabrication and Reprocessing , y

Branch
Directorate of Licensing
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